
  Boone County Purchasing 
 
Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB       5551 S. Tom Bass Road 
Director of Purchasing              Columbia, MO 65201 

                           Phone: (573) 886-4391 
        
       

 
________________________________________________________________ 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Boone County Commission 
FROM: Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB 
DATE:   September 23, 2025 
RE: Cooperative Contract Award: C001036 (Sourcewell cooperative contract 

092222-CMM) – Generator for Boone County Road & Bridge with 
Cummins, Inc. 

 
The Boone County Road & Bridge Department requests permission to utilize the 
Sourcewell cooperative contract 092222-CMM – Electrical Energy Power Generation 
Equipment with Cummins, Inc. to purchase one generator.  The county contract number 
is C001036.   
 
Total cost of contract is $45,773 from Department 4110 – R&B Expansion and 
Improvements, account 71231 – Owner Costs.  The change order adding additional funds 
to the contract which will cover this purchase was approved by commission order 347-
2025. 
 
 
 
cc:  Contract File  

 


	Boone County Purchasing
	Phone: (573) 886-4391
	MEMORANDUM
	TO:  Boone County Commission
	RE: Cooperative Contract Award: C001036 (Sourcewell cooperative contract 092222-CMM) – Generator for Boone County Road & Bridge with Cummins, Inc.



